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Tule, regulation or ‘order issued there-
under, or any term, condition, or limita-~
tion of any license issued thereunder, or
for any violation for which a license may-
be revoked under section 186 of the Act.
Any person who willfully violates any
pyovision of the Act or any regulation or
order issued thereunder may be guilty of
& crime and, upon conviction, may be
punished by fine or imprisonment or
both, &s provided by law.

11, Section 71.64 of 10 CFR Part 71 is
amended to read as follows: .

§71.64 Violations.

An injunction or other court order
may be obtained prohibiting any viola-~
tion of any provision of the Act or any
regulation or order issued thereunder.
A court order may be obtained for the
payment of a civil penalty imposed pur-
suant to section 234 of the Act for viola-
tion of section 53, 57, 62, 63, 81, 82, 101,
103, 104, 107, or 109 of the Act or any
rule, regulation or order issued there-
under, or any term, condition or limita-
-tion of any license issued thereunder, or
for any violation for which a license may
be revoked under section 186 of the Act.
Any person who wilifully violates any
provision of the Act or any regulation
or order issued.thereunder may be guilty
of a crime, and upon conviction, may be
punished by fine or imprisonment or
both, as provided by law. ~

12, An undesignated centerhead “En-
forcement” is added to 10 CFR Part 73
following § 73.42,

13. A new §73.51 is added to 10 CFR
Part 73 to read as follows:

§ 73,51 Violations.

An injunction or other court order
may be obtained prohibiting any viola~
tion of any provision of the Act or any
regulation or order issued thereunder.
A court order may be obfained for the
payment of a civil penally imposed
pursusnt to section 234 of the Act for
violation of section 53, 57, 62, 63, 81, 82,
101, 103, 104, 107, or 109 of the Act or
sny rule, regulation or order issued
thereunder, or any term, condition or
limitation of any license issued there-
under, or for any violation for which a
Jicense may be revoked under section 186
of the Act. Any person who willfully
violates any proviston of the Act or any
yegulation or order issued thereunder
may be guilty of a crime and, upon con-
viection, may be punished by fine or
li:zpﬂsonment or both, as provided by

W

14, Section 150.30 of 10 CFR Part 150
is amended to read as follows:

§150.30 Violations.

An jnjunction or other court order
may be obtained prohibiting any viola-
Hion of any provision of the Act or any
regulation or order issued thereunder.,
A court order may be obtained for the
payment of a civil penalty imposed pur-
suant to section 234 of the Act for-
violation of section 63, 67, 62, 63, 81, 82,
101, 103, 104, 107, or 109 of the Act or
any rule, regulation or oxder issued
-thereunder, or any term, condition or

- counts,

PROPOSED RULE MAKING

limitation of any license issued there-
under, or for any violation for which a
license may be revoked under section
186 of the Act. Any person who willfully
violates any provision of the Act or any
regulation or order issued thereunder
may be guilty of & crime and, upon con-
viction, may be punished by fine or
%prisonment or both, as provided by
W, .

{Secs. 161, 234, 68 Stat. 948, 83 Stalt. 444;
42 U.S.C. 2201, 2282)

Dated at Washington, D.C., this 26th
day- of November 1970,

For the Atomic Energy Commission.

W. B. McCooL,
Secretary of the Commission,

{F.R. Doc. '70-16895; Flled, Dec. 16, 1970;
8:45 aan.}

_FEDERAL POWER COMMISSION

[ 18 CFR Parts 201, 204, 205, 260 ]
- [Docket No. R-403}

UNIFORM SYSTEMS OF ACCOUNTS,
_FOR_NATURAL GAS COMPANIES
AND ANNUAL REPORT FORM

Date for Submission of Responses

: DECEMBER 9, 1970.
Revision in uniform systems of ac-
for natural gas companies
(Classes A, B, C, and D) and Annual Re-
port Form No. 2 to adopt full-cost ac-
counting for exploration and develop-
ment costs incurred by pipeline com-
panies on natural gas leases acquired on
or after October 7, 1969.

On November 6, 1970, Arthur Ander-
sen & Co. petitioned the Commission to
permit interested parties to submit re-
sponses to any dafa, views comments or
suggestions which are submitted in the
above designated notice of proposed
rule making,

Upon consideration, notice is hereby
given that interested partles may submit
responses by May 20, 1871, to the data,
views or comments to be filed April 30,
1971, to the notice of proposed rule mak-
ing issued October 5, 1970 (35 F.R,
15939), In the above designated matter

By direction of the Commission.

GORDON M., GRANT,
Secretary.

[FX. Doe. 70-16897; Filed, Dec. 16, 1970;
8:45 a.m.)

- FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

"I 12 CFR Part 2261
[Reg. 2] °
TRUTH IN LENDING
Delay of Performance in Agriculfural

Credit Transactions Subject to the
Right of Rescission

Pursuant to the authority contained
in the Truth in Lending Act (15 US.C,

1601), the Board of Governors is con
sldering amending § 226.9(0) of Part 22¢
to read as follows:

§226.9 Right 1o rescind certaln tranee
actions.

? < L L ] L]

(¢) Delay of perjormance. Excopt as
provided in paragraph (e) of thisscotion,
the creditor in any transaction subjoot to
this section, other than an extenslon of
credit primarlly for aericulfural pur-
poses, shall not perform, or cause or
rermit the performance of, any of tho

following actlons until after the xeselg~ °

slon period has expired and he has rea-
sonably satisflied himself that the oug-
tomer has not exerclsed his right of
rescissions

(1) Disburse any monoy other than in
e5CroW;

(2) Make any physlcal changes in the
property of the customer;

(3) Perform any work or service for
the customer; or

(4 Make any deliveries to the resi-
dence of the customer if the creditor has
retained or will acquire & security intor-
;:sf. other than one arising by operation of
aw,

[ [] ® 4 .

The amendment consists of the inser-
tion of the words “other than an oxton-
ston of credit primarily for agrioulturnt
purposes.” The purpose of the amend-
ment is to permit farmers to obtain
money, goods, or services in agrioultural
credit transactions involving the right of
rescission ‘without being obliged to walt
until the expiration of the resolssion
period.

To ald in the consideration of this
matter by the Board, interested persons
are invited to submif relevant data,
views, or arguments. Any such matorial
should be submitted in writing to the
Secretary, Board of Governors of the

Federal Reserve System, Washington,

D.C. 20551, to be recelved not later than
January 18, 1971. Such material will be
mede available for inspection and copy-
ing upon request, except as provided in
§ 261.6(a) of the Board's rules rogard-
ing availability of information.

By order of the Board of Governois,
December 10, 1970.

[SEAL] KENNETH A, KDNYON,
Deputy Seoretary.
[FR. Doc 70-16003;- Filed, Dee. 16, 1070;
. 8:46 aam.)

SMALL BUSINESS
ADMINISTRATION

113 CFR Part 1211
[Rev. 8]
SMALL BUSINESS SIZE STANDARDS
Ammunition Industry

Notice is hereby given that tho Ad-
ministrator of the Small Busingss Ad-

ministration proposes to amend Part 121

of Chapter I of Title 13 of the Codo of
Federal Regulations by establishing new

\
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